Fédération Internationale des Sociétés d’ Aviron
International Rowing Federation

15 March 2012
Lausanne, Switzerland

President Hein Verbruggen
SportAccord

Maison du Sport International
Avenue de Rhodanie 54
1007 Lausanne,

A

Dear Mr. President:

Thank you for your letter of February 15, 2012 wherein you outlined
SportAccord’s plan to acquire the .sport domain name.

| am pleased to inform you that the FISA supports this important initiative
and we wish you success in this endeavor. However, due to limited
personnel resources, FISA does not choose to take an active role on the
Policy Advisory Board.

Thank you for your commitment and ongoing work in support of your
Member Federations.

Sincerely,

Aot

Matt Smith
Executive Director
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